# FUND-RAISING AND CO-ORDINATING COMMITTEE

DATE:

27 AUGUST 1987

TIME:

14h30

VENUE:

SACHED Boardroom, Johannesburg

PRESENT:

(See attached list.)

APOLOGIES:

Joyce Seroke, Dale White, David Nkwe, G M Pitje, John Samuel, M

Adonis , John Whitter, John Allwood.

#### OPENING

The meeting was opened at 14h30 by the Chairperson, Mr G Zabala.

# 2. AGENDA

Items were listed as follows:

- (i) National Consultations
- (ii) Sub-Committee
- (iii) Fund-raising Update Information
- (iv) Next Meeting

# MINUTES

Minutes of 30 July 1987 were adopted as read.

#### 4. NATIONAL CONSULTATIONS

The decision of the meeting on 30 July 1987 was reviewed. The participating groups decided instead to plan for a national consultative meeting during January 1988 and Mr G Zabala will ask the SACC to fund such a meeting.

The meeting should aim to maximise participation by self-help, educational, cultural, health and other groups which are out of the ambit of the Church.

Mr G Zabala indicated that during September and October 1987 he intended to get in touch with regional representatives and co-ordinators of discussions.

### SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT

Mr I Mkhabela outlined Wilgespruit Fellowship Centre's response to Mr Dangor's concerns. Relevant documents were tabled and he also stated that he hoped that the disputed points have been clarified and the issue amicably resolved.

The meeting endorsed and resolved to commend Revd Dale White for the manner in which he has communicated the feelings and position of the group with regard to issues raised by Mr Achmat Dangor in the letter of 30 July 1987.

The Sub-Committee appealed for action on the recommendations of 10 June 1987.

The group recommended to the convenor, Mr Zabala, to ask Mr Dangor to provide the copy of the alleged Citizen article. A date on which it appeared in the Citizen could serve the same purpose.

# UPDATE INFORMATION

The meeting noted that there were government outbursts and renewed threats following the Dakar Conference. Embassies have also been issued with stern warnings. Also noted was the Reserve Bank's intervention in the NUM dispute.

## NEXT MEETING

The meeting decided to ask the Sub-Committee to request the Kagiso Trust to host the next meeting at its premises at 2nd Floor, Darragh House, 13 Wanderers Street, Johannesburg, on Thursday, 1 October 1987 at 2.30 p.m. It was proposed that the meeting will serve to bring the discussion groups and Kagiso Trust representatives together. Various funding matters could be clarified and discussed with the assistance of the Kagiso representatives.

CHAIRPERSON	DATE

# REGISTER

NAME	ORGANISATION	TELEPHONE NUMBER
P Pule	A.C.A.	838-2593
Kenny Nkwanyana	Funda Centre	938-1485
Ike Tlholwe	Katlehong Legal Services Centre	909-2013
Thahisile Masia	Environmental & Dev. Agency	834-1905
Gugu Ngema	L.M. Foundation	933-1837
Sipho Sepamla	Fuba	834-7125
Oko Mabasa	E.L.P.	339-2864
Griffiths Zabala	Wilgespruit Fellowship Centre	766-1076
Ishmael Mkhabela	Wilgespruit Fellowship Centre	766-1076

**Collection Number: AG1977** 

#### **END CONSCRIPTION CAMPAIGN (ECC)**

#### **PUBLISHER:**

Publisher:- Historical Papers Research Archive Location:- Johannesburg ©2013

#### **LEGAL NOTICES:**

**Copyright Notice:** All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

**Disclaimer and Terms of Use:** Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of paper documents and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document is part of a collection held at the Historical Papers Research Archive at The University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa.